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Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

Question

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Response

www.ontariocountydev.org

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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Back Bohn Business Support, LLC Building Innovation Group, Inc.Vendor Name: Vendor Name:

Strategic Planning and Community Impact

with respect to the County's railroad 

system.  Research potential purchase 

railroad segment from Geneva to Lyons

Construction of a police substation at 

the Canandaigua National Airport
Procurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2012 11/03/2011Award Date: Award Date:

12/31/2012 10/29/2012End Date: End Date:

 $22,000  $372,127Amount: Amount:

4575 Williamson Road 107 Lincoln ParkwayAddress Line1: Address Line1:
Address Line2: Address Line2:

MARION EAST ROCHESTERCity: City:

NY NYState: State:

14505 14445Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

1. 2.

 $12,500.01  $372,127Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Consulting Services Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

 $22,000
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Camoin Associates DiFiore Construction, Inc.Vendor Name: Vendor Name:

Econ Developement services related to 

attraction and retention cases 

including grant writing, program 

administration, program delivery, tax 

incentive research and analysis, tax 

abatement and exemption, low interest 

financiing and general economic dev

Extention and widening of runway 1331 

at the Canandaigua Airport.  
Procurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
08/19/2012 09/18/2012Award Date: Award Date:

12/31/2013 08/01/2013End Date: End Date:

 $25,000  $7,018,334.81Amount: Amount:

PO Box 3367 155 Pool StAddress Line1: Address Line1:
Address Line2: Address Line2:

SARATOGA SPRINGS ROCHESTERCity: City:

NY NYState: State:

12866 14606Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

3. 4.

 $13,078  $2,201,572.09Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Other Professional Services Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:
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Dixon Schwabl, Inc. John HicksVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Public Relations services Airport ManagementProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
12/20/2010 09/08/2005Award Date: Award Date:

12/31/2012End Date: End Date:

 $36,415.5  $14,605.6Amount: Amount:

1595 Moseley Road 2257 County Road #4Address Line1: Address Line1:
Address Line2: Address Line2:

VICTOR SENECA CASTLECity: City:

NY NYState: State:

14564 14547Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

5. 6.

 $36,415.5  $14,605.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Other Professional Services Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

 $14,605.6
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McFarland-Johnson, Inc. Nixon Peabody, LLPVendor Name: Vendor Name:

professional services including 

planning environmental, predesign, site

analysis, schematic design, design 

development, construction documents, 

bidding and negotiation and 

construction contract administration 

services.

Transaction & Bond Counsel; additional 

legal services as required for airport 

services

Procurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
04/11/2011 01/01/2008Award Date: Award Date:

12/31/2015End Date: End Date:

 $772,286.27  $24,723.19Amount: Amount:

49 Court St. PO Box 31051Address Line1: Address Line1:

PO Box 1980Address Line2: Address Line2:

BINGHAMTON ROCHESTERCity: City:

NY NYState: State:

13902 14603Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

7. 8.

 $772,286.27  $24,723.19Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Design and Construction/Maintenance Legal ServicesType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

 $24,723.19
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Philadelphia Insurance Companies Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P.C.Vendor Name: Vendor Name:

Liability and D&O insurance for OCIDA independent audit and agreed upon 

procedures.
Procurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
04/01/2011 09/27/2010Award Date: Award Date:

04/01/2012 12/31/2011End Date: End Date:

 $16,504  $11,100Amount: Amount:

PO Box 70251 1020 Lehigh Station Rd.Address Line1: Address Line1:
Address Line2: Address Line2:

PHILADELPHIA HENRIETTACity: City:

PA NYState: State:

19176 14467Postal Code: Postal Code:

0252Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

9. 10.

 $16,504  $10,850Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Other Professional Services Financial ServicesType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

 $16,504
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Seeler Engineering, Inc. The County of OntarioVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Project Labor Agreement analysis and 

negotiations with affected parties with

respect to the expansion and widening 

of the runway of the Canandaigua 

Airport 

Staff services including managerial, 

administrative, financial,  website 

hosting and publication services and 

use of meeting facilities.

Procurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
02/27/2012 01/01/2011Award Date: Award Date:

05/11/2012 12/31/2012End Date: End Date:

 $15,358.15  $64,090Amount: Amount:

1151 Pittsford-Victor Rd. Suite 125 Office of the Ontario County AdministAddress Line1: Address Line1:

20 Ontario StreetAddress Line2: Address Line2:

PITTSFORD CANANDAIGUACity: City:

NY NYState: State:

14534 14424Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

11. 12.

 $15,358.15  $64,090Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Other Professional Services Staffing ServicesType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

 $15,358.15  $64,090
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Tioga County Soil and Water 

Conservation District

Underberg & Kessler, LLPVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Compensatory mitigation of Canandaigua 

Airport property for airport extension 

and widening of runway 1331

Local Counsel for al Agency and Airport

matters
Procurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
05/21/2012 12/28/2009Award Date: Award Date:

12/31/2012 12/31/2011End Date: End Date:

 $128,800  $35,985Amount: Amount:

183 Corporate Drive 300 Bausch & Lomb PlaceAddress Line1: Address Line1:
Address Line2: Address Line2:

OWEGO ROCHESTERCity: City:

NY NYState: State:

13827 14604Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

13. 14.

 $128,800  $35,985Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Other Professional Services Legal ServicesType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

 $128,800



Procurement Report for Ontario County Industrial Development Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/23/2013

Page 9 of 9

Procurement Transactions Listing:

Additional Comments:


